
From: Colin Kane
To: Jane Anderson
Subject: RE: Glenellen Solar Farm (SSD-9550)
Date: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 2:25:09 PM
Attachments: image006.png

image007.png
image008.png
image009.png

Hello Jane
 
At the meeting last week with the commissioners it was requested that Council review the draft
conditions of approval and advise the commission as to whether Council considered them to be
acceptable.
 
Please be advised that the conditions have been reviewed and are acceptable to Council.
 
Regards
 
Colin Kane
Director Environment & Planning
Greater Hume Council

PO Box 99
Holbrook NSW 2644

   
 

 
www.greaterhume.nsw.gov.au
 
Disclaimer - This email and attached files may contain information that is confidential and/or subject to legal
privilege. If you receive this e-mail and are not the intended addressee please delete and notify sender
immediately. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and not necessarily the
views of Greater Hume Council.
 

From: Jane Anderson < > 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 5:12 PM
To: Colin Kane < >
Cc: Phoebe Jarvis < >; Steve Barry
< >
Subject: Glenellen Solar Farm (SSD-9550) - Questions on Notice
 
Dear Colin,
 
Please find attached correspondence from the Independent Planning Commission regarding the
Glenellen Solar Farm project.
 
Kind regards,
Jane
 



 
Jane Anderson | Principal Case Manager
Office of the Independent Planning Commission NSW
Suite 15.02  Level 15  135 King Street  Sydney NSW 2001
e:  | p:  | www.ipcn.nsw.gov.au
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 P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities.
Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and
technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more,
visit our website.




